

ANDREW WISE

HEAD OF
NON – RETAIL
LENDING



ABOUT

Born	1971
Nationality	American
Appointed	2017



PROFILE

Andrew W. Wise is currently a Member of the Managing Board and Head of Non-Retail for BAWAG Group. Andrew has more than 25 years of experience in Corporate Finance, Banking, and Investing working with Morgan Stanley, Mount Kellett Capital and BAWAG Group.

CAREER

BAWAG Group

Member of Management Board	since 2017
CIO / Head of International Business	2012 – 2017

Mount Kellett Capital

Managing Director, Head of Multi-Asset Class Investing	2008 – 2011
---	-------------

Morgan Stanley

Managing Director, Head of Morgan Stanley Principal Investments, Non-Japan Asia Vice President and Executive Director in Special Situations Group Associate in High Yield Research Group	1996 – 2008
---	-------------

Wasserstein Perella & Co

Senior analyst in Leveraged Finance Group	1995 – 1996
---	-------------

Legg Mason Wood Walker

Corporate Finance analyst for middle market investment bank	1993 – 1995
--	-------------

EDUCATION

University of Pennsylvania

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science	Graduation 1993
---------------------------------------	-----------------